
 

 

 
 
 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 
MONDAY MARCH 18, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

 
Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below):  
Please click the link to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82579281784?pwd=cnRmdEhLWEZacE9GZElrOFp0Z2pwdz09 
Passcode: 391456 
Or One tap mobile : 
+13092053325,,82579281784#,,,,*391456# US 
+13126266799,,82579281784#,,,,*391456# US (Chicago) 
Or Telephone:   
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
+1 309 205 3325 US 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 931 3860 US 
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 305 224 1968 US 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 360 209 5623 US 
+1 386 347 5053 US 
+1 507 473 4847 US 
+1 564 217 2000 US 
+1 669 444 9171 US 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 689 278 1000 US 
+1 719 359 4580 US 
+1 253 205 0468 US 
Webinar ID: 825 7928 1784 
Passcode: 391456 
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kyQjR0ath 
 
Citizen Participation 
Those who wish to provide a comment during the “Public Comments” portion as indicated on the Commission on Senior Issues agenda: 
may provide written comments to the Deputy Director of Recreation Facilities/Services ahead of the meeting. 
 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Comments 
may be sent via email to: letaylor@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention 
Lynda Euell-Taylor, Deputy Director/Recreation Facilities and Services. Such comments will be provided to the Commission on Senior 
Issues prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the 
meeting. 
 
Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided. Please also note if 
your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and if a name and address are not provided, the provided 
comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82579281784?pwd=cnRmdEhLWEZacE9GZElrOFp0Z2pwdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kyQjR0ath


 

 

   
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE  
MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

 
 

• Call to Order / Roll Call 
 

•  Approval of Minutes  
  

• Citizens’ comments:  General comments may be made prior to agenda beginning. Citizens must 
make written request to speak on specific agenda items as items are addressed (Note:  Comments 
are limited to 3 minutes). 

 

• Staff Liaison Report   
 

• Council Liaison Report 
 

• New Business 
 

• Old Business 
o Update on Reinstatement of Senior Services Coordinator position 
o Continued brainstorming discussion on How to Let Resident Know About the Senior 

Commission and ways to stay connected with the Golden Lions Senior Program 
participants 

 

• Other Updates/Topics of Concern 
 

• Public/Citizen Participation (comments limited to 3 minutes) 
 

• Closing Comments 
 

• Adjournment 
 

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
  

Enclosure:  Draft of Minutes – January 16, 2024; Commission Roster as of 2.12.24 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  If you are unable to participate, please contact Staff Liaison, Lynda Euell-Taylor                  
by or before Noon Tuesday, February 20, 2024 

314.505.8525 or 314.505.8625 or email:  letaylor@ucitymo.org                    
     

mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org


 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES 

VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE 

Tuesday, January 16, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

 

Members Present: 

Allieze Ruby Curry, Suzanne Greenwald, Teresa Huether, Christopher Lhotak, Mary Dee Schmidt 

(joined at 6:11 pm)  

 

Also in attendance:  Staff Liaison, Lynda Euell-Taylor 

 
Excused:  Gretchen Barry; Council Liaison, Aleta Klein 

The meeting was called to order at 6:04 pm by Teresa Huether. 

Minutes:  Ms. Curry moved to approve the November 20, 2023, minutes.  Ms. Greenwald seconded.  

Minutes approved by acclamation.  

Citizen Comments:  none 

Staff Liaison Report:  Ms. Euell-Taylor reported: 

• Meeting scheduled for January 24, 2024 with Interim Director, Darin Girdler and Aging Ahead 

representatives to discuss the return of their program to Heman Park Community Center 

• Monthly (January-April) “Laughter, Lunch and Bingo for Seniors 60+ is scheduled for the 4th 

Thursday of these months at Centennial Commons 

• Annual Go Red for Women Informational Luncheon is planned for February 2nd at Heman Park 

Community Center 

• “Fuzzy Flicks” Valentine youth event is planned for February 13th at Centennial Commons 

• The success of the December 2023 Kid’s Charcuterie Event held at Centennial Commons and 

invited Commissioners to “like” either University City Recreation Division or Centennial 

Commons on Facebook to view all recent event photos. 

Council Liaison Report:  Ms. Klein’s absence Ms. Huether reported  

• Ms. Klein has met with City Manager, Gregory Rose and he plans to implement the Senior 

Services Coordinator position in the near future. 

•  The City is currently interviewing applicants for the Director of Parks, Recreation and Public 

Areas Maintenance position. 

New Business:  Senior Lunch and Learn program 

Ms. Huether reported: 

• Meeting was held with University City Library staff and Aging Ahead to discuss program plans 

• First program is scheduled for April 12, 2024 at the University City Library; with the University 

City Library being the first speaker 



 

 

• Second program speaker:  Aging Ahead; with the Third program speaker being Oasis which 

will include a power point presentation and 15-minute Chair Yoga exercise session. 

• Due to co-sponsorship with Aging Ahead (who is also providing the lunch menu) and based on 

State requirements – donations must be solicited; though participants are not required to 

comply.  All event marketing materials will include a link (and phone number) for Aging Ahead 

to conduct donation solicitation, provide participant registration; as well as provide additional 

program information. 

Old Business:  Ms. Schmidt moved to approve the Subcommittee’s recommendations for the Senior 

Services Coordinator Position Essential Functions.  Ms. Curry seconded.  Motion approved by 

acclimation.  

Other Updates / Topics of Concern:  Ms. Greenwald indicated this would be her final Senior 

Commission meeting as she will be relocating to Clayton.  Ms. Euell-Taylor requested she submit her 

written resignation by email to City Clerk, LaRette Reese and Commissioners thanked her for her 

service to the Senior Commission. 

Public / Citizen Participation:  none 

Closing Comments:  none 

Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 6:32 pm. 

 



Chairperson

as of 

2.12.24

gretchenbarry5@gmail.com504 Old Bonhomme

1295 Pennsylvania

696.8252 (h) 304.6116 ( c ) thuether@charter.netTeresa Huether

Allieze Ruby Curry Vice Chairperson

502 Maplevie Drive

Gretchen Barry 323.2880 ( c)

Board Position

852.3270 ( c )

Staff Liaison

Roster - University City Commission on Senior Issues

Name Address Phone 

shoepacker300@att.net

Email

Aleta Klein Council Liaison

505.8525

801.512.3912 kleinward2@gmail.com

Lynda Euell-Taylor
Centennial Commons  

7210 Olive Blvd.
letaylor@ucitymo.org

963 Gay Avenue 412.8211 ( c) lowtack@hotmail.com

Mary Dee Schmidt 819 Jackson Avenue 303.2813 ( c) 863.7464 (a) marydee.schmidt@gmail.com

Christopher Lhotak

mailto:gretchenbarry5@gmail.com
mailto:gretchenbarry5@gmail.com
mailto:shoepacker300@att.net
mailto:shoepacker300@att.net
mailto:shoepacker300@att.net
mailto:shoepacker300@att.net
mailto:shoepacker300@att.net
mailto:thuether@charter.net
mailto:thuether@charter.net
mailto:lowtack@hotmail.com
mailto:lowtack@hotmail.com
mailto:marydee.schmidt@gmail.com
mailto:marydee.schmidt@gmail.com
mailto:kleinward2@gmail.com
mailto:kleinward2@gmail.com
mailto:kleinward2@gmail.com
mailto:kleinward2@gmail.com
mailto:kleinward2@gmail.com
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:gretchenbarry5@gmail.com
mailto:thuether@charter.net
mailto:shoepacker300@att.net
mailto:kleinward2@gmail.com
mailto:letaylor@ucitymo.org
mailto:lowtack@hotmail.com
mailto:marydee.schmidt@gmail.com



